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MEMO

To: Common Council

From: City Attorney, Tim Greenwood

Date:  January 7, 2025

Re: Updates to Traffic Map and Authorizing Erection of
Traffic Regulation Signs

Background Information:

At the December 2, 2024, Public Protection and Safety Committee meeting the Committee
was presented with information related to proposed changes to the Official Traffic Map of
the City of Kaukauna pursuant to ordinance 7.03 and requesting to erect new or replace
some signs with different traffic regulations at specific locations throughout the City. This
Ordinance updates the Official Traffic Map to include these new signs and changes to
locations with current signs. It also authorizes the Chief of Police to erect and cause to be
erected the various signs at the locations designated within the ordinance and the sign
orientation.

Budget:
Cost of procuring signs to be placed and staff time to install.

Staff Recommended Action:
Approve the proposed Ordinance Updating the Official Traffic Map Referenced in Ordinance
7.03 and Authorizing Placement of Traffic Regulation Signs pursuant to ordinance 7.13(1).
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